
1

David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 6:02 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

Auction Closing - New Updates 
 

 

We continue to add new specimens to the website.  Over 60 new specimens have 

been added to the site during the past several days.  More to come each day this 

week as well.  To view the latest updates click here:  Latest Updates 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern 

standard time.  We currently have 134 new specimens up for auction.  Some very 

nice things here!  Some of the highlights include: 

 

Numerous beautiful fluorite specimens 

Large showy rhodochrosite slab from Argentina 

Rare large green fluorite from New York 

Large showy dioptase 

Fine blue barite from Illinois 

Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 
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Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 
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Colorado 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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